7/30/2017
Fax: 020 8444 7241

daisy@cplondon.org.uk

Muswell Hill Festival 2013
Join us for the Muswell Hill Festival at Cherry Tree Wood on 8 September in aid of the London Centre for Children with

Cerebral Palsy . We have a great selection of stalls, exciting kids’ zone with the popular donkey and steam rides,
international food court and fantastic live music.

White Water Raft Challenge 2013

Sign up for an exhilarating adrenalin packed challenge for the autumn. Join us on the 5 October and enjoy navigating the
action packed rapids of the Olympic course and help raisefunds for us. For more information or a registration form please
contact us. We guarantee fun, thrills and excitement!

The London Centre for Children with Cerebral Palsy is the operating name of The Peter Rigby Trust (previously known as The Hornsey Trust).

Registered Charity No. 1124524 — Registered office: 54 Muswell Hill, London N10 3ST

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 06 September 2013 15:47

To: jaswinder chadha; Daisy Mathebula

Subject: Re: Generator

Hello Jas Chadha

Thank you for the email the date is booked for the 08/09/2013 at the cost of £200 out of that we will cover £40
in fuel but if it goes over £40 which i hope it will not then you will have to cover the extra cost for the fuel.

Matt will be the electrician for the day and that's also covered in the cost.

Daisy we have spoken to Jas and he said to ask you for an Facebook event page and other event pages as we
maybe able to help with promotion of the event.

Many Thanks
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